



Adisa Ayobami

Visual Designer



ABOUT ME

I specialize in turning ideas into creative and engaging designs and websites, that are fun to use. I design user-friendly and unforgettable visuals. I have helped companies create a lasting impression with their audience. With an easy-going communication style and an obsession for detail, I work closely with clients to ensure their vision comes to life.



CONTACT



+234 (0) 8100853977



ayobamiadisaa@gmail.com



Lagos, Nigeria



<https://ayobamiadisaa.com/links>



SKILLS



LANGUAGES



EDUCATION



Bsc Economics

Lagos State University (2019 - Till Date)

Learning to understand how the market works, and how economic forces drive social systems to equip me to make better decisions and solve more problems.



Product Design

Coursera (2021)

A certification course on UI/UX, to understand the process of imagining, creating, and iterating products that solve users' problems or address specific needs in a given market.

WORK EXPERIENCE



Graphic Designer (Freelance)

(2018 - 2019)

As a freelance graphic designer, I worked with different clients to create designs for social media, and brand designs. I also helped top brands with their packaging designs.



Design Lead (BraquetBrand)

(2019 - 2020)

I was responsible for designing new products in order to reach new customers and designing new services that solve problems for users, improving websites so they are more user-friendly.



Web Designer

(2020 - 2021)

Responsible for creating fully functional websites for clients, organization through appealing website designs, and also uploading the website onto a server.



UI/UX Designer

(2021 - Till Date)

Help create user interface for apps, website, or other interactive media. collaborated with product managers and engineers to design ideas that can be communicated using storyboards.

CERTIFICATIONS



Side Hustle Internship Cert.

(2020)



Jobberman Soft-Skills Certificate

(2020)



Google UX Design Certificate

(2021)